CP-21-MD-0000020-2022

MEMORANDUM

To:  Sheriff’s Office; District Attorney’s Office; Public Defender’s Office; Cumberland
County Bar Association; Court Administration

From: Edward E. Guido, President Judge

Date: December 6, 2023

Re:  Restricted Access to Hallway: Chambers Security

In order to ensure the privacy and security of the Judges and Chambers Staff, please be
advised that the hallway to the Judges” Chambers in the Main Courthouse (between Courtrooms 2
and 3) is hereby designated a Restricted Area. No person, including attorneys, shall be allowed
access unless first announced to Chambers by a Sheriff’s Deputy. The Sheriff shall not allow any
person to enter the Restricted Area in and around the Judges’ Chambers without the express

permission of the Judge or a member of his / her staff.

The Sheriff’s Deputies have been directed to assist with the enforcement of this security
measure. Any person who refuses to follow the directives of the Sheriff’s Deputies may be subject
to appropriate penalties. The Court Administrator has also been directed to post this memorandum
to the County Website in the section concerning local rules and procedure. We expect this to be

followed as an administrative order and thank you in advance for your cooperation.

By the Count,

—_—

Edward E. Guido, P.J.
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